L~ Compliance Testing, LLC

FCC ID: PW0O460002
CRN: 169315
CT Project:_P1330010

From: Tim Harrington (FCC OET office)
Request for information Date: 3/19/14

1. Please confirm and explain that despite the different model/part numbers shown those are the same
antennas. OR if appropriate please revise for consistency across all exhibits in this filing.

Wilson Electronics —
There was a typo in the description of the antenna length in the user manual for model 301106.

Please see the revised user manual.

The 301152 that is listed in the user manual is the correct part number. There was a part number
change which was reflected in the revised install guide, but the was overlooked in the antenna
kitting exhibit. Please see the revised antenna kitting exhibit.

2. Please explain whether and where pictures and/or specific install instructions are at grantee's
website for the preceding specified antennas. OR if not webposted then please submit photos
and/or specific install instructions herein.

Wilson Electronics —
Due to the extensive amount of changes required on the Wilson Electronics website, the updates
are still in process. Attached are the installation instructions for both the 301152 and the 301106
antennas.
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